[ Memorandum

Date: <4 February 12, 2020
To: <4 City Clerk

From: <4 Rhonda Haas, Planning Dept.
Re: <4 Administrative Approvals

cc: <4 Geri Rorabaugh, Planning Dept.

This is a list of City administrative approvals by the Planning Director from February 3, 2020
through February 10, 2020:

Administrative Amendment 19076 to the Edgewood Pre-existing Use Permit No. 9U,
approved by the Planning Director on February 3, 2020, to revise the site layout and Land
Use/Parking Table by splitting Area F to add two new Areas G and H and creating a new pad
site on Area H, and dividing Area B into three Subareas B1, B2 and B3, and reallocating floor
area and parking in the Table accordingly, generally located at South 56th Street and
Highway 2.

Administrative Amendment 19037 for Administrative Final Plat 19056, Williamsburg Village
North 28" Addition, approved by the Planning Director on February 6, 2020, to allow for a
Two-Year Time Extension Waiver for Required Sidewalks, generally located at Plantation
Drive & Union Drive.
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